localplans@charnwood.gov.uk

From: JOANNE ALTHORPE <JOANNE.ALTHORPE@nwleicestershire.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 September 2024 08:47

To: localplans@charnwood.gov.uk

Cc: IAN NELSON

Subject: Consultation on Main Modifications to the Charnwood Local Plan 2021- 2037

You don't often get email from joanne.althorpe@nwleicestershire.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Planning Policy

This is to confirm that North West Leicestershire District Council does not have any objections to the proposed
main modifications.

Kind regards
Jo

aicestershire

Joanne Althorpe

Principal Planning Policy Officer

Planning Policy and Land Charges Team

01530 454767 | joanne.althorpe@nwleicestershire.gov.uk | www.nwleics.gov.uk

INVESTORS IN PE<PLE

We invest in pecple Silver

xl

You can report, request and pay for things online at www.nwleics.gov.uk

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify
the originator of the message. This footer also confirms that this e-mail message has been scanned
for the presence of computer viruses.

Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with
North West Leicestershire District Council's policy on the use of electronic communications. Any
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personal data that you provide will be processed in accordance with current data protection laws. It
will be used by North West Leicestershire District Council and our partners to deliver and improve
services and fulfil our legal duties. We will not disclose any personal information to anyone else
unless required or allowed to do so by law. Read more about how we use personal data in our Privacy
Notice on our website: https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/pages/website_privacy;
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